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AECOM Canada Architects Ltd. 
50 Sportsworld Crossing Road, Suite 290 
Kitchener, ON   N2P 0A4 
Canada 
 
T: 519.650.5313 
F: 519.650.3424 
www.aecom.com 

Rick Conrad, Chief Building Official 

City of Brampton 

Planning and Development Services-Building Division 

Flower City Community Campus – 8850 McLaughlin Rd, Unit 1 

Brampton, ON L6Y 5T1 

 

April 7, 2021 

Project #   

60629053  

 

  

Dear Mr. Conrad, 
 
Subject: DTO9-P1 – Brampton, 3495 Steeles Ave. East 

Building Permit No: # 20 259209 P01 00 ID 

 

This letter is to confirm that AECOM Canada Architects Ltd. has been retained to undertake the general review 

of the construction of the above noted project in accordance with the performance standards of the Ontario 

Association of Architects. 
 

It is the professional opinion of AECOM Canada Architects Ltd. that: 

 

▪ The construction is in general conformance with the 2012 Ontario Building Code and with 

documents prepared by AECOM Canada Architects Ltd. Limited that formed the basis for issuance 

of the building permit, 

▪ The life safety systems are completed and operational, and 

▪ The general construction has been completed to the extent that we recommend issuance of an 

occupancy permit. 

 

The remaining deficiencies do not affect the life safety systems.   

   

Sincerely, 

 

AECOM Canada Architects Ltd. 

 

 

 

 

Roy Turner, OAA, LEED AP 

Architectural Manager, Buildings + Places,  

Roy.turner2@aecom.com 

 

 

 

2021.04.07
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AECOM Canada Ltd. 
50 Sportsworld Crossing Road, Suite 290 
Kitchener, ON  N2P 0A4 
Canada    
 
T: 519.650.5313 
F: 519.650.3424 
www.aecom.com 

Rick Conrad, Chief Building Official 

City of Brampton 

Planning and Development Services-Building Division 

Flower City Community Campus – 8850 McLaughlin Rd, Unit 1 

Brampton, ON L6Y 5T1 

 

April 7, 2021 

Project #   

60629053  

 

  

Dear Mr. Conrad 
 
Subject: DTO9-P1 – Brampton, 3495 Steeles Ave. East 

Building Permit No: # 20 259209 P01 00 ID 
 

 
  

 

The above-noted project has been reviewed as required by the OBC Div. C Article 1.2.2 with respect to the 

electrical elements of the work. 
 

Based on periodic site reviews carried out by AECOM personnel, we are of the opinion that the electrical work 

has been carried out in general conformity with the drawings and specifications which formed the basis of the 

issuance of the building permit. 

 

The remaining deficiencies do not affect the life safety systems.   

   

Sincerely, 

AECOM Canada Ltd. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Wael Ali, P.Eng, PMP  

Manager, Electrical Group, Buildings + Places 

Wael.MohamedAli@aecom.com 
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AECOM Canada Ltd.
50 Sportsworld Crossing Road, Suite 290
Kitchener, ON  N2P 0A4
Canada

T: 519.650.5313
F: 519.650.3424
www.aecom.com

Rick Conrad, Chief Building Official

City of Brampton

Planning and Development Services-Building Division

Flower City Community Campus – 8850 McLaughlin Rd, Unit 1

Brampton, ON L6Y 5T1

April 7, 2021

Project #

60629053

Dear Mr. Conrad

Subject: DTO9-P1 – Brampton, 3495 Steeles Ave. East
Building Permit No: # 20 259209 P01 00 ID

The above-noted project has been reviewed as required by the OBC Div. C Article 1.2.2 with respect to the

mechanical elements of the work.

On the basis of periodic site reviews carried out by AECOM personnel, and the basis of reports submitted to our

firm by independent inspection and testing firms, it is our opinion that:

 The mechanical portions of the construction are in general conformity with the documents prepared by
AECOM that formed the basis for the issuance of the Building Permit and any changes thereto
authorized, and

 The general construction has been completed to the extent that we recommend issuance of the

occupancy permit.

The remaining deficiencies do not affect the life safety systems.

Sincerely,

AECOM Canada Ltd.

Babak Javadi, P.Eng, M.A.Sc

Mechanical Engineer

Babak.javadi@aecom.com



 
 AECOM 

105 Commerce Valley Drive West, Floor 7 905 886 7022  tel 

Markham, ON, Canada   L3T 7W3 905 886 9494  fax 

www.aecom.com   
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April 07, 2021 

 

Rick Conrad, Chief Building Official 

City of Brampton 

Planning and Development Services-Building Division 

Flower City Community Campus – 8850 McLaughlin Rd, Unit 1 

Brampton, ON L6Y 5T1 

 
 
Attention: Mr. Conrad 

 

Project No: 60629053 

 

Regarding: DTO9-P1 – Brampton, 3495 Steeles Ave. East 

Building Permit No: # 20 259209 P01 00 ID 

 

This letter is to certify that AECOM was retained, as described in Section 2.3 of the Ontario Building 
Code and in respect of the designated permit application number, to undertake the general review of 
the construction in accordance with the performance standards of the Professional Engineers of 
Ontario (section 91a of Ontario Regulation 941/90, as amended). 
 
Based on the visual inspection, it has been determined that the construction is in general conformity 
with AECOM structural design documents that form the basis for the issuance of a building permit 
and any changes thereto authorized by the Chief Building Official. Subject to completion of 
outstanding work and the correction of known defects and deficiencies, we are satisfied that the 
structural work was constructed in general conformance with the construction documents. 
 
Please contact our office if you have any questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

AECOM Canada Ltd. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Loay Al-Sabbagh, P.Eng. 

Structural Engineer 


